## A6.4-SBM015

# Meeting report

# Fifteenth meeting of the Article 6.4 mechanism Supervisory Body

Version 01.0

Date of meeting: 11 to 14 February 2025

Place of meeting: Thimphu, Bhutan



**United Nations** Framework Convention on Climate Change

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

#### Page

AGENDA ITEM 1.	AGENDA AND MEETING ORGANIZATION3
Agenda item 1.1.	Opening3
Agenda item 1.2.	Adoption of the agenda4
AGENDA ITEM 2.	GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT MATTERS4
Agenda item 2.1.	Membership issues
Agenda item 2.2.	Strategic planning and direction4
Agenda item 2.3.	Performance management5
Agenda item 2.4.	Matters related to the Supervisory Body and its support structure
Agenda item 2.5.	Designated national authorities6
AGENDA ITEM 3.	REGULATORY AND PROCEDURAL MATTERS6
Agenda item 3.1.	Governance6
Agenda item 3.2.	Accreditation6
Agenda item 3.3.	Activity cycle7
Agenda item 3.4.	Methodologies7
Agenda item 3.5.	Registry9
Agenda item 3.6.	Policy matters
AGENDA ITEM 4.	RULINGS10
Agenda item 4.1.	Accreditation
Agenda item 4.2.	Registration10
Agenda item 4.3.	Issuance10
Agenda item 4.4.	Other rulings
AGENDA ITEM 5.	RELATION WITH FORUMS AND OTHER STAKEHOLDERS 10
AGENDA ITEM 6.	OTHER MATTERS10
AGENDA ITEM 7.	CONCLUSION OF THE MEETING11

# Agenda item 1. Agenda and meeting organization

#### Agenda item 1.1. Opening

- 1. The Secretary to the Supervisory Body opened the meeting and asserted that the quorum requirement was met before proceeding to welcome the new members and congratulate the newly elected Chair and Vice-Chair of the Supervisory Body, covered under agenda item 2.1 "Membership issues".
- 2. The Supervisory Body welcomed His Excellency Mr. Lyonpo D. N. Dhungyel, the Minister of Foreign Affairs and External Trade of the Royal Government of Bhutan, to the meeting and expressed its gratitude to him and the Kingdom of Bhutan for generously hosting the meeting and for offering outstanding meeting facilities and services.
- 3. The table below shows the attendance of members and alternate members at this meeting.<sup>1</sup>

Members	Presence	Alternates	Presence
Ms. Maria AlJishi <sup>a</sup>	In-person	Mr. Duan Maosheng <sup>a</sup>	Virtual
Mr. Eduardo Calvo <sup>b</sup>	In-person	Mr. German Obando Vargas <sup>b</sup>	Virtual
Mr. Benedict Chia <sup>a</sup>	In-person	Mr. Kishan Kumar Singh <sup>a,1</sup>	In-person
Mr. El Hadji Mbaye Diagne <sup>a</sup>	In-person	Mr. Tirivanhu Muhwati <sup>a</sup>	Virtual
Mr. Piotr Dombrowicki <sup>b, 2</sup>	In-person	Mr. Imre Bányász <sup>b, 2</sup>	In-person
Mr. Gebru Jember Endalew <sup>b</sup>	In-person	Mr. Olivier Ishimwe <sup>b</sup>	Virtual
Ms. Olga Gassan-zade <sup>a, 3</sup>	In-person	VACANT <sup>a, 3, 4</sup>	
Mr. Felipe Ferreira <sup>a</sup>	In-person	Mr. Charles Hamilton <sup>a</sup>	In-person
Mr. Martin Hession <sup>a</sup>	In-person	Ms. Angela Friedrich a, 5	In-person
Ms. Jacqui Ruesga <sup>b</sup>	Virtual	Mr. Simon Fellermeyer <sup>b</sup>	Virtual
Mr. Mkhuthazi Steleki <sup>b</sup>	In-person	Mr. Alick Muvundika <sup>b</sup>	In-person
Mr. Zulfiqar Younas <sup>b</sup>	In-person	Mr. Kentaro Takahashi <sup>b</sup>	In-person

#### Table.Attendance

<sup>(a)</sup> Term: 2 years, i.e. ending prior to the first meeting in 2026

<sup>(b)</sup> Term: 2 years, i.e. ending prior to the first meeting in 2027.

<sup>1</sup> Ms. Kristin Qui resigned effective 12 November 2024.

- <sup>2</sup> Nomination pending from CMA 6 (Baku). Current member remains in office until nomination is received.
- <sup>3</sup> Nomination pending from CMA 5 (Dubai). Current member remains in office until nomination is received.
- <sup>4</sup> Ms. Maia Tskhvaradze resigned effective 1 September 2023.

<sup>5</sup> Ms. Helen Finney resigned effective 9 January 2025.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> For detailed information on nominations and agreements made within each regional group, please refer to the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC) election and membership page, available at <u>https://unfccc.int/process-and-meetings/bodies/election-and-membership</u>.

#### Agenda item 1.2. Adoption of the agenda

4. The Supervisory Body adopted the agenda of the meeting, which was published as document A6.4-SBM015-AA.<sup>2</sup>

## Agenda item 2. Governance and management matters

#### Agenda item 2.1. Membership issues

- 5. The Supervisory Body welcomed new members and alternate members and took note that all new members and alternate members signed their oaths of service. The Supervisory Body took note of the composition of its membership in 2025. The Supervisory Body also thanked all outgoing members and alternate members for their hard work and dedication during their tenure.
- 6. The Supervisory Body elected Mr. Martin Hession as the Chair and Ms. Maria Al Jishi as the Vice-Chair, to serve until immediately before the first meeting in 2026.
- 7. The Supervisory Body expressed its appreciation to the outgoing Chair, Ms. Maria AlJishi, and Vice-Chair, Mr. Martin Hession, for their leadership and dedication in chairing the meetings last year.
- 8. The Supervisory Body elected Mr. El Hadji Mbaye Diagne and Mr. Simon Fellermeyer as the co-chairs of the Methodological Expert Panel (MEP), to serve until immediately before the first meeting of the Supervisory Body in 2026.
- 9. The Supervisory Body expressed its appreciation to the outgoing chair of the MEP, Mr. El Hadji Mbaye Diagne, and vice-chair, Ms. Molly Peters-Stanley, for their leadership in chairing the MEP meetings last year and the first meeting in 2025.
- 10. The Supervisory Body elected Ms. Angela Friedrich and Mr. Mkhuthazi Steleki as the cochairs of the Accreditation Expert Panel (AEP), to serve until immediately before the first meeting of the Supervisory Body in 2026.
- 11. The Supervisory Body expressed its appreciation to the outgoing chair of the AEP, Ms. Angela Friedrich, and vice-chair, Mr. Mkhuthazi Steleki, for their leadership in chairing the AEP meetings last year and the first meeting in 2025.
- 12. Members and alternate members of the Supervisory Body made available statements of actual, potential or perceived conflicts of interest with respect to the issues on the agenda of this meeting, as reflected on the UNFCCC website.<sup>3</sup>

#### Agenda item 2.2. Strategic planning and direction

13. The Supervisory Body held its strategy session on 10 February 2025 to discuss how to prioritize its work and how to work more efficiently in delivering the work programme. With the adoption of the standard "Application of the requirements of Chapter V.B (Methodologies) for the development and assessment of Article 6.4 mechanism methodologies" and the standard "Requirements for activities involving removals under the Article 6.4 mechanism" and their endorsement by the Conference of the Parties serving as the meeting of the Parties to the Paris Agreement (CMA) at its sixth session, it agreed to prioritize the completion of the remaining elements of guidance to facilitate the

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> See <u>https://unfccc.int/sites/default/files/resource/A64-SBM015-AA.pdf</u>.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Fifteenth meeting of the Article 6.4 Supervisory Body, available at <u>https://unfccc.int/event/Supervisory-Body-15</u>

registration of activities and the necessary infrastructure to ensure the successful operation of the mechanism during 2025.

14. The Supervisory Body considered matters related to communications and outreach for the Article 6.4 mechanism.

#### Agenda item 2.3. Performance management

- 15. The Supervisory Body approved its workplan for 2025, as contained in <u>annex 1</u> to this report, and requested the secretariat to include any new mandates arising from meetings in future versions of the workplan, and to provide an update on the status of work on a regular basis.
- 16. The Supervisory Body approved the workplan of the MEP for 2025 as contained in <u>annex 2</u> to this report, and requested the secretariat to include additional meetings in July and December, and also include any new mandates from the Supervisory Body in future versions of the workplan, and to provide an update on the status of work on a regular basis.
- 17. The Supervisory Body approved the workplan of the AEP for 2025, as contained in <u>annex 3</u> to this report.

# Agenda item 2.4. Matters related to the Supervisory Body and its support structure

- 18. The Supervisory Body took note of the report of the fourth meeting of the MEP.<sup>4</sup> The report summarized the work of the MEP, including the products related to requirements for the methodologies, activities involving removals, and the revision of clean development mechanism (CDM) methodologies and methodological tools.
- 19. In relation to the MEP's development of a concept note on transboundary impacts, the Supervisory Body requested the MEP to further clarify and elaborate on the specific questions for which it seeks guidance.
- 20. Further, the Supervisory Body took note of the calendar of MEP meetings for 2025.
- 21. The Supervisory Body considered applications received for the MEP and selected 14 members for a term of one year starting 1 April 2025. The names of the members serving the panel are provided in <u>annex 4</u> to this report. The Supervisory Body also requested the secretariat to inform the successful candidates regarding their selection.
- 22. The Supervisory Body requested the secretariat to revise the "Procedure: Selection and performance evaluation of members of the expert panels under the Supervisory Body" and the "Procedure: Terms of reference of the Article 6.4 mechanism expert panels" for consideration at a future meeting, reflecting the number of members appointed to the MEP, and also requested to review the definition of the conflict of interest with a view to update it covering situations of perceived conflict of interest.
- 23. The Supervisory Body requested the secretariat to launch a call for experts in specific areas of removals such as risk assessment, insurance and monitoring practices and from the broader scientific community to join the roster of experts for methodologies.
- 24. Further, the Supervisory Body agreed to include the experts from Eastern European States, least developed countries (LDCs) and small island developing States (SIDS) that

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> See <u>https://unfccc.int/sites/default/files/resource/A6.4-MEP004%20meeting%20report.pdf</u>.

applied to the MEP but are not selected, in the existing roster of experts on methodologies, with the term of service of experts in the roster until 31 March 2026.

- 25. The Supervisory Body took note of the report of the third meeting of the AEP.<sup>5</sup> The report summarized the work of the AEP, including an update on applications received from designated operational entities for accreditation under the Article 6.4 mechanism.
- 26. Further, the Supervisory Body took note of the calendar of AEP meetings for 2025.
- 27. The Supervisory Body decided to revise the titles from the chair and vice-chair of the expert panels to co-chairs and adopted the revision to "Procedure: Terms of reference of the Article 6.4 mechanism expert panels" and "Procedure: Selection and performance evaluation of members of the expert panels under the Supervisory Body" as contained in <u>annexes 5</u> and <u>6</u> to this report, to make it effective immediately.

#### Agenda item 2.5. Designated national authorities

28. The Supervisory Body took note that 98 designated national authorities were established as of 14 February 2025, and 14 countries have submitted information on the fulfilment of the host Party participation requirements.<sup>6</sup>

# Agenda item 3. Regulatory and procedural matters

#### Agenda item 3.1. Governance

- 29. The Supervisory Body considered the information note "Roles and responsibilities of host Parties", and requested the secretariat to update the manual, taking into account the comments provided at this meeting, and present the revised manual to the Supervisory Body at a future meeting.
- 30. The Supervisory Body considered the information on "Equitable sharing of mitigation benefits", and requested the secretariat to:
  - (a) Propose a revision to the "Procedure: Direct communication with stakeholders" to establish a process for host Parties that wish to communicate their approach to the operationalization of equitable sharing of mitigation benefits between participating Parties;
  - (b) Develop a form for host Parties to communicate their approaches to demonstration of equitable sharing of mitigation benefits and make it available for host Parties usage.
  - (c) Update the draft manual referred to in paragraph 29 above.
- 31. The Supervisory Body further requested the secretariat to update the progress on establishing a process for equitable sharing of mitigation benefits at the next meeting of the Supervisory Body.

#### Agenda item 3.2. Accreditation

32. The Supervisory Body noted that no regulatory and procedural matters related to accreditation were considered at this meeting.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> See <u>https://unfccc.int/sites/default/files/resource/AEP003%20meeting%20report.pdf</u>.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> See <u>https://unfccc.int/process-and-meetings/the-paris-agreement/article-64-mechanism/national-authorities</u>

#### Agenda item 3.3. Activity cycle

- 33. The Supervisory Body considered the concept note "Update on the initial structured legal and editorial review of the regulations and procedures approved by the Supervisory Body" and took note of the progress of the initial review. The Supervisory Body requested the secretariat, in conducting the review of the regulatory documents, to ensure coherence across different regulations, and maintain clarity between procedures and standards, following the information note "Decision and documentation framework".<sup>7</sup>
- 34. The Supervisory Body considered the information on "Possibility for incorporating a Know-Your-Customer (KYC) process within A6.4 regulations" and requested the secretariat to prepare an information note based on guidance provided by the Supervisory Body for its consideration at a future meeting.
- 35. The Supervisory Body considered and adopted the revision to "Standard: Transition of CDM activities to the Article 6.4 mechanism" and "Procedure: Transition of CDM activities to the Article 6.4 mechanism", as contained in <u>annexes 7</u> and <u>8</u> to the report. The revision provides the procedural basis for transition of CDM Afforestation / Reforestation project activities and programmes of activities. The Supervisory Body notes however, that operationalization of the procedure is linked to the availability for activity participants of the applicable methodological regulatory documents as per the standard "Requirements for activities involving removals under the Article 6.4 mechanism".
- 36. The Supervisory Body considered and adopted the revision to the "Activity cycle procedure for projects" and "Activity cycle procedure for programmes of activities", as contained in <u>annexes 9</u> and <u>10</u> to the report. The revisions of the respective activity cycle regulatory documents provide procedural background for operationalization of the authorization process and exemption of Article 6.4 activities hosted in the LDCs and SIDS including an option for LDCs and SIDS not to make use of such exemption along with other changes. The Supervisory Body requested the secretariat to elaborate an information note with options on a time limit from the date of issuance to when the host Party shall provide a statement of authorization for post-issuance authorization of the Supervisory Body based on the experience gained from such application.

#### Agenda item 3.4. Methodologies

- 37. The Supervisory Body considered the "Standard: Setting the baseline in mechanism methodologies", as contained in annex 1 of the MEP 004 report, and agreed to provide the following guidance to the MEP:
  - (a) Approaches based on the use of whitelists and blacklists, as proposed in paragraphs 22-26 of the cover note of the draft standard, shall not be applied. In this context, it is to be noted that the eligibility of activities is undertaken in the additionality standard;
  - (b) Option B.3 under paragraph 28 of the cover note of the draft standard shall be selected for further elaboration while ensuring that:
    - (i) The implementation of ambition over time through downward adjustment is based on as clear and objective criteria as possible;
    - (ii) Double downward adjustment does not occur;

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>7</sup> See A6.4-INFO-GOV-005 available at: <u>https://unfccc.int/sites/default/files/resource/A6.4-INFO-GOV-005.pdf</u>.

- (iii) The scale of activities and any exemptions or exceptions is taken into account;
- (iv) Impact of downward adjustment on the economic viability of an activity is taken into account.
- (c) The Supervisory Body requests the MEP to explore if and how methodology proponents may demonstrate further alignment with the temperature goal of the Paris Agreement. Any options developed by the MEP in relation to this request must be presented independently from the standards requested and must not cause delay of the main deliverables previously requested.
- (d) In relation to the options related to the development of the list of best available technologies, as described under paragraph 34 of the draft standard, the Supervisory Body notes that:
  - (i) The options described by the MEP are not mutually exclusive;
  - (ii) Different definitions of best available technology exist;
  - (iii) The list of best available technologies could be set at the methodology level or at another level;
  - (iv) A separate tool for determining the list of best available technologies could be considered.
- (e) In relation to the potential need for regular review and revisions of mechanism methodologies, the Supervisory Body requests the MEP to take into account the difference in the length of the crediting period between emission reductions and removals;
- (f) In relation to the submission of draft documents and related requests for guidance, the Supervisory Body agreed to clarify that:
  - While seeking guidance from the Supervisory Body on different options, the MEP should include a clear rationale, including the pros and cons of each option proposed;
  - (ii) Where possible, the MEP should indicate an option recommended for adoption by the Supervisory Body, with a clear rationale for such recommendation.
- (g) The Supervisory Body further agreed to provide the following general guidance in relation to the work conducted by the MEP:
  - The MEP should refrain from using any categorization of Parties/countries, such as high- income and low-income countries, that is not agreed under the Paris Agreement, as well as making references to matters not related to its work, such the global stocktake (GST) outcomes;
  - (ii) The MEP should maintain transparency and balance while considering the needs and circumstances of developing and developed countries;
  - (iii) The MEP is encouraged to use clear and self-explanatory text in documents developed by it.
- 38. The Supervisory Body adopted the "Standard: Demonstration of additionality in mechanism methodologies" as contained in <u>annex 11</u> to this report.

- 39. The Supervisory Body requested the MEP to:
  - (a) Initiate work on a methodological tool for common practice analysis;
  - (b) Initiate work on a methodological tool for lock-in risk analysis, including a robust analysis of the key issues, taking into account inputs from the scientific community and relevant stakeholders;
  - (c) Prepare a concept note on potential issues arising from the funding of Article 6.4 activities through revenues from A6.4ERs and public funding;
  - Amend the additionality standard to also cover methodological requirements for mitigation actions implemented at larger scales (e.g. PoAs or large-scale crediting programmes;
  - (e) Further explore issues related to the possible confidentiality of data needed for the investment analysis.
- 40. The Supervisory Body took note of the "Information note: Further work on the methodological products for the Article 6.4 mechanism" as contained in annex 8 of the annotated agenda.

#### Agenda item 3.5. Registry

- 41. The Supervisory Body took note of the information provided regarding the interim mechanism registry, took note of the progress made in the implementation of the interim mechanism registry and its readiness for immediate use, and agreed to launch it for its use.
- 42. The Supervisory Body requested the secretariat to prepare and provide information and guidance for interim mechanism registry users on how to use the interim mechanism registry and communicate with its administrator.
- 43. The Supervisory Body considered and adopted the "Procedure: Article 6.4 mechanism registry", as contained in <u>annex 12</u> to this report.
- 44. The Supervisory Body took note of the development of the "Important information about the mechanism registry for Parties" document.
- 45. The Supervisory Body took note of the information note "Analysis of the pros and cons related to framing users' rights with regard to control versus confirming ownership of account holdings" and agreed to proceed with the development of the mechanism registry framing users' rights with regard to control rather than seeking to confirm ownership of account holdings. The Supervisory Body also requested the secretariat to launch a call for stakeholder input on the information note referred to above and present a compilation of the inputs received to the Supervisory Body at a future meeting.
- 46. The Supervisory Body took note of the information note "Legal, technical and financial implications of providing functionality for the treatment of financial security interests in the A6.4ERs within the mechanism registry" and, considering the conclusions of the analysis on framing user's rights above, requested the secretariat to continue work on the possibility of providing functionality for security interest arrangements in the mechanism registry through a pledge system. The Supervisory Body also requested the secretariat to launch a call for stakeholder input on the information note referred to above, including on the possibility of providing functionality for security interest arrangements in the mechanism registry through a pledge system, as explored in section 8 of the information note, and present a compilation of the inputs received to the Supervisory Body at a future meeting.

#### Agenda item 3.6. Policy matters

47. The Supervisory Body noted that no policy matters were considered at this meeting.

# Agenda item 4. Rulings

#### Agenda item 4.1. Accreditation

48. The Supervisory Body considered the recommendation of the AEP and decided to accredit for five years the applicant entity A6.4E-0001 "Carbon Check (India) Private Limited" (CCIPL) for validation, verification, and certification functions for sectoral scopes 1–5, 7– 10 and 13–16.

#### Agenda item 4.2. Registration

49. In accordance with the procedure "Transition of CDM activities to the Article 6.4 mechanism" the Supervisory Body decided to approve the transition request related to PoA "Clean Energy Program Supported by Republic of Korea" (10415).

#### Agenda item 4.3. Issuance

50. The Supervisory Body noted that no issuance rulings were considered at this meeting.

#### Agenda item 4.4. Other rulings

51. The Supervisory Body noted that no other rulings were considered at this meeting.

## Agenda item 5. Relation with forums and other stakeholders

- 52. The Supervisory Body met with registered observers for an informal interaction during the meeting. The observers presented views in relation to items on the agenda of this meeting. The Supervisory Body took note of the inputs and thanked the observers for their interaction. The list of registered observers to this meeting is contained in <u>annex 13</u> to this report.
- 53. The Supervisory Body considered an unsolicited letter from BSI Pacific Limited. The Supervisory Body agreed to respond to the letter in accordance with the procedure "Direct communication with stakeholders".
- 54. The Supervisory Body considered public comments on the documentation of this meeting, which were made publicly available on the UNFCCC website, and thanked stakeholders for their comments.<sup>8</sup>
- 55. Observers to the sixteenth meeting of the Supervisory Body shall register with the secretariat three weeks before the start of that meeting. Any change to the meeting date will be communicated as appropriate.

## Agenda item 6. Other matters

- 56. The Supervisory Body agreed to its calendar of meetings for 2025, as contained in <u>annex 14</u> to this report.
- 57. The Supervisory Body agreed to the provisional agenda for its sixteenth meeting, to be held in Bonn, from 12 to 16 May 2025, as contained in <u>annex 15</u> to this report.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>8</sup> See <u>https://unfccc.int/process-and-meetings/the-paris-agreement/article-64-mechanism/calls-for-input.</u>

# Agenda item 7. Conclusion of the meeting

- 58. The Chair summarized the main conclusions.
- 59. The proceedings of the open sessions of the meeting can be accessed via on-demand broadcast.<sup>9</sup>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>9</sup> See <u>https://unfccc.int/process-and-meetings/bodies/constituted-bodies/article-64-supervisory-body/Supervisory-Body-15/broadcast</u>.

# Annexes to the report

- Annex 1 Information note: Workplan of the Supervisory Body 2025 (version 01.0)
- Annex 2 Information note: Workplan of the Methodological Expert Panel 2025 (version 01.0)
- Annex 3 Information note: Workplan of the Accreditation Expert Panel 2025 (version 01.0)
- Annex 4 Information note: Methodological expert panel members (version 01.0)
- Annex 5 Procedure: Terms of reference of the Article 6.4 mechanism expert panels (version 02.0)
- Annex 6 Procedure: Selection and performance evaluation of members of the expert panels under the Supervisory Body (version 02.0)
- Annex 7 Standard: Transition of CDM activities to the Article 6.4 mechanism (version 03.0)
- Annex 8 Procedure: Transition of CDM activities to the Article 6.4 mechanism (version 04.0)
- Annex 9 Procedure: Article 6.4 activity cycle procedure for projects (version 02.0)
- Annex 10 Procedure: Article 6.4 activity cycle procedure for programmes of activities (version 02.0)
- Annex 11 Standard: Demonstration of additionality in mechanism methodologies (version 01.0)
- Annex 12 Procedure: Article 6.4 mechanism registry (version 01.0)
- Annex 13 Information note: List of registered observers at the fifteenth meeting of the Supervisory Body (version 01.0)
- Annex 14 Information note: Calendar of meeting for 2025 (version 01.0)
- Annex 15 Provisional agenda: Sixteenth meeting of the Supervisory Body (version 01.0)

# List of documents that have been edited or issued since the last meeting

#### Regulatory documents

• Article 6.4 sustainable development tool (version 01.1)

#### Forms

- A6.4 environmental and social management plan form (version 01.0)
- A6.4 environmental and social safeguards risk assessment form (version 01.0)
- A6.4 Sustainable development impact form (version 01.0)
- Component project design document (CP-DD) form for Article 6.4 component projects (version 01.0)
- Deregistration no-objection form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Final assessment report (version 01.1)
- Global stakeholder consultation PDD submission form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Global stakeholder consultation PoA-DD submission form for Article 6.4 programme of activities (version 01.0)
- Modalities of communication statement form for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Modalities of communication statement form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Monitoring report form for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Monitoring report form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Notification of inclusion submission form for Article 6.4 component projects (version 01.0)
- Notification of inclusion request for review form for Article 6.4 component projects (version 01.0)
- Notification of inclusion withdrawal form for Article 6.4 component projects (version 01.0)
- Notification of post-registration change submission form for Article 6.4 component projects (version 01.0)
- Notification of post-registration change request for review form for Article 6.4 component projects (version 01.0)
- Notification of post-registration change withdrawal form for Article 6.4 component projects (version 01.0)
- Notification of renewal of crediting period submission form for Article 6.4 component projects (version 01.0)
- Notification of request for renewal of crediting period withdrawal form for Article 6.4 component projects (version 01.0)
- Post-registration change submission form for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Post-registration change withdrawal form for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)

- Programme of activities design document (PoA-DD) form for article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Project design document (PDD) form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Renewal of crediting period validation report form for Article 6.4 component projects (version 01.0)
- Request for issuance submission form for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Request for issuance submission form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Request for issuance withdrawal form for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Request for issuance withdrawal form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Request for prior approval of post-registration change submission form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Request for registration submission form for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Request for registration submission form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Request for registration withdrawal form for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Request for registration withdrawal form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Request for renewal of crediting period submission form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Request for renewal of crediting period withdrawal form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Request for renewal of PoA period submission form for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Request for renewal of PoA period withdrawal form for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Request for prior approval of post-registration change withdrawal form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Request for review of notification of inclusion form for Article 6.4 component projects (version 01.0)
- Request for review of notification of post-registration change form for Article 6.4 component projects (version 01.0)
- Request for review of notification of renewal of crediting period form for Article 6.4 component projects (version 01.0)
- Request for review of post-registration change form for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Request for review of request for issuance form for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Request for review of request for issuance form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Request for review of request for prior approval of post-registration change form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Request for review of request for registration form for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Request for review of request for registration form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Request for review of request for renewal of crediting period form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)

- Request for review of request for renewal of PoA period form for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Validation report form for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Validation report form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Validation report form for inclusion of Article 6.4 component projects (version 01.0)
- Validation report form for post-registration changes of Article 6.4 component projects (version 01.0)
- Validation report form for post-registration changes of Article 6.4 programmes of activities under the prior approval track (version 01.0)
- Validation report form for post-registration changes of Article 6.4 projects under the prior approval track (version 01.0)
- Validation report form for renewal of PoA period for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Validation report form for renewal of the crediting period for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Verification and certification report form for Article 6.4 programmes of activities (version 01.0)
- Verification and certification report form for Article 6.4 projects (version 01.0)
- Voluntary exclusion form for Article 6.4 component projects (version 01.0)

- - - - -

#### Document information

Version	Date	Description
01.0	14 February 2025	A6.4-SBM 015 meeting report.
	,	Initial publication.
Decision	Class: Operational	
Documen	nt Type: Meeting report	
Business	Function: Governance	
Keywords	s: Article 6.4 Supervisory	Body, reporting procedures